Wiltshire Council

~————>_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: WARMINSTER AREA BOARD

Place: County Hall
Date: Wednesday 22 July 2015
Time: 12.30 pm

Including the Parishes of Bishopstrow, Boyton, Chapmanslade, Chitterne, Codford,
Corsley, Heytesbury, Imber & Knook, Horningsham, Longbridge Deverill and
Crockerton, Maiden Bradley with Yarnfield. Norton Bavant, Sherrington, Stockton,
Sutton Veny, Upper Deverills, Upton Lovell, Upton Scudamore, and Warminster.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier,
please contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Jessica Croman , direct line 01225
718262 or email jessica.croman@uwiltshire.gov.uk

or Jacqui Abbott (Warminster Community Area Manager), on 07771 844 530 or email
jacqui.abbott@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

Andrew Davis (Vice-Chairman) Warminster East

Fleur de Rhé-Philipe Warminster Without

Keith Humphries Warminster Broadway
Christopher Newbury (Chairman) Warminster Copheap and Wylye
Pip Ridout Warminster West

Page 1


mailto:jacqui.abbott@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv. At the start of the meeting, the
Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details
above.

Page 2


http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/

Items to be considered Time
Please note these timings are approximate only
Chairman's Welcome and Introductions 12:30pm

The Chairman will welcome those present to the meeting.
Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will introduce any announcements included in the
agenda and invite any questions.

Community Asset Transfer (Pages 5 - 16)

The Area Board is asked to consider an application submitted by
The Warminster Athenaeum Trust for the transfer of The Close
Centre, Warminster.

Urgent items

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to
consider as a matter of urgency.

Future Meeting Dates

The next meetings of the Warminster Area Board will be on:

e 10 September — Chapmanslade Village Hall
e 5 November 2015 — Warminster Civic Centre

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5.

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL

WARMINSTER AREA BOARD

COMMUNITY ASSET TRANSFER

The Close Centre, Warminster

Executive Summary

This report deals with an application for the transfer of The Close Centre
(former Youth Centre), Warminster to be transferred to The Warminster
Athenaeum Trust in accordance with Wiltshire Council’s Community Asset
Transfer Policy.

Proposal

The Area Board is asked to consider an application submitted by The
Warminster Athenaeum Trust for the transfer of The Close Centre, Warminster.
The applicant’s proposal is set out at Appendix 2.

Reasons For Proposal

This proposal supports and implements Wiltshire Council’s Community Asset
Transfer Policy.

Recommendation

To approve the transfer subject to the matters referred to in paragraph 9 of the
report.

Jacqui Abbott
Warminster Community Area Manager

CAT-AB10 Page 5



WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WARMINSTER AREA BOARD

COMMUNITY ASSET TRANSFER

The Close Centre, Warminster

Purpose of Report

1.

The Area Board is asked to consider an application submitted by The
Warminster Athenaeum Trust for the transfer of The Close Centre,
Warminster (see plan attached at Appendix 1). The applicant’s proposal
is set out at Appendix 2.

Background

2.

Wiltshire Council is supporting the principle of the transfer of community
assets in order to empower and strengthen local communities. The
Council believes that transferring appropriate public assets to
communities leads to more responsive services that better meet local
people’s priorities.

Transfer of an asset can also provide the opportunity to lever more
resources into a community and provide a more accessible and
responsive base from which to deliver local services.

A community group or organisation can benefit from greater financial
stability and build confidence through having ownership (or long term
security through a lease) of a physical asset. This financial sustainability
can help the organisation become less dependent on grants, provide
security for further borrowing and opportunities for further growth.

Typically, organisations that would be considered appropriate are
Voluntary and Community Groups/Associations, Town or Parish
Councils, Trusts or Charities, or Social Enterprise Groups.

The application before the Area Board

6.

The application from The Warminster Athenaeum Trust is attached at
Appendix 2 and relates to the transfer of the Close Centre, Warminster.

The application was submitted in accordance with the Council’s
application process and meets the requirements for consideration by the
Area Board.

The Community Area Manager has consulted with Strategic Property
Services, who have undertaken appropriate consultation with service
departments across the Council. Local consultation has been undertaken
by the applicant in accordance with the application checklist and the

CAT-AB10 Page 6



outcome of the consultation is included within the application. Clir Dauvis,
the local member, has been apprised.

The views of Council officers

9.

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

On behalf of the Council, Strategic Property Services (who have overall
responsibility for the Council’s estates and property) has provided the
following observations to the Area Board.

As the transfer is not to be to a town or parish council, or other
government body, it will be by a 125 year lease.

A small area of the property, being the site of part of a building, is leased
to the applicant. This lease will merge with the new 125 year lease upon
completion of the transfer.

Wiltshire Council still occupies the property for the delivery of services,
both direct and commissioned. Continued occupation to provide these
services at a cost which does not exceed the existing costs of so doing
will need to be safeguarded.

Subject to the comments in 9.3 above, financial implications will be
limited to the loss of the small rental income from the land referred to in
9.2 above and the transfer of property running costs to the applicant.

The property is to be transferred on the usual basis. This will restrict use
of the property to community purposes. If the property should cease to
be used for this purpose the land will revert to Wiltshire Council.

Recommendation

10.

To approve the transfer subject to the matters in paragraph 9 above.

Jacqui Abbott
Warminster Community Area Manager

CAT-AB10 Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



WiltShil’C Warminster
Where

————— everybody matters . The Close C eeeee

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100049050
N\ /7 page g /Y o~ P




This page is intentionally left blank



Form CATO01

Application for the transfer of a Council asset

Your details
Your Organisation ‘THE M!NSFEQ ATHENAEUM T RUST

Contactname - ANSTHONY/  TOICALINS
Posiﬁon held C.H AcRMAISS oF 7'HE 7'(105755% 7

. o LS
Address . ©  PATIH D, (JAAMINSTER
Postcode P12, TTIRZ :

- Your proposal * (please conip'lete‘ Checklist CATOZ before completing the
following)
Details of asset FoRMER. YooTH CGeEnRE. fLILDNE

" Please include exact T+&= CJ.O5E- Wlw
! location, address, postcode,
size, boundaries, access &‘Z 9’%
. points and a map if possible _ (52.&, MP)

Summary of proposal TE ATHENAEUM CErdRE 1S A Wel—
Why do you wantthe asset ESAGUSED AND PoPLLAR CENTRE
and how will this benefit the FTR~ THE CaMMUNITY L OHICH INIS <> 3

local community? MORE RDoM TO 5‘3&\'57_—?/ TN

Community use
Please explain how the asset
will be used

(Please refer to questions ,
5.8 in the checklist - CAT02) DV ILDINGS — 'F'ORAU./AA.V Comm%% rd

Suitability for purpose W (T LIRS o S (8 o 67/ e
~ Please explain why this asset
- is suitable for the intended m C_“AE'JM %T% NS

" purpose Dol s ozeD ONTIL 5 \LJ'H'E’\J
(Please refer to questions v %; AMNE A I » G WE

5-8 in the checklist - CAT02) :
BUDNGS ARE AWREADY UNKED
TH .
AT &B R 1 1CE\IE(_.5



ey (i

Community supportand | & HAVE ONSUCTED WITH THE AREA,
consultation BOARTS C‘B IJans ;5)) WTe ~ We-

Please set out who you have

consulted about your CouNCHLORS |
proposal and how you have —
NO concERS HAVE PeEn) RAISD

addressed any concerns

raised BT WE ARE. HAPP/ T ADDARESS
. (please refer to questions
A/\Jf ISSVES ‘wa:r‘ LLJC m\e :

9-14 in the checklist - CAT02)

Legal issues 2 Y LJG nn 6C = :
i Pleaselserout how you will THE BuD ( N",(";“LEI'QQE' A%—”EJM
ABEORBTD ‘ )

¢ address any legal, planning,

. insurance and health and I AL RE ST |

. safety matters associated
with the asset (please refer
‘ to questions 15-18 in the

© checklist - CAT02)

Financial matters WE ARE A + 59k poan CHARITY Run
How will you fund future ( :
running costs, repairs and y m =l 2 WNsTEZ

maintenance? N CeoNaC TROSFEES . A )
(please refer to qu O -NIN = S e
- 19-23 in the checklist - " [ =D OM T‘E‘E‘ O‘EMHDL)S
2 : i hE: g athe. o = = = . :

(e

Future management We HAVE A |4 STRONGE MANKRSEMNSNIT
How will you manage the COW-M[\HE PLU%A i: STRON &

asset and ensure that it

continues to contribute to \ﬂ_@ﬁ\m G"ZDUP . THE mr\ﬂ)sr
the wellbeing of the local 1S Now) OovER. |6yrs OLD A

community in the future? = '_FHQ“J (NS UN Cr= FREﬁJT

(please refer to questions

© 24-27 in the checklist - NANASEMENTT RAN .

| CcAT02)

' DECLARATION
| confirm that the details included in this a

lication are correct

Signed:

Name (piease print): ‘ M—IO’\J)/ NXXcK s N
Date: ? TM 2015



Form CAT02

Application for the transfer of a Council asset

CHECKLIST

Question ~_Yes :No Note -
. Community 1. |Isthe assetto be The Council will not transfer |
< use provided for a public / assets for pr:vate or commercial !
purpose? | e ]
2. Will the asset be hired If ‘ves’ your application should |
or used by third / | set out how this will work
parties? . |
3. Willyour organlsatlon

__supervise use of the asset?
Will the public have access
to the asset?

|
|
|

1
agy

I N
i | If-'yes’ your application should set out

w use will be supervised

T f ‘no’ your ap;lfc.aﬁon should explain |
o

|

how your liabilities will be covered

‘Question Yes No Note _ o
Is the asset 5 Isitbi h? The Council will not transfer
fit for [ N 'gf?_of_g_ N A assets that are unsuitable
proposed . . The Council will not transfer
use? 6. lIsitin the right \/ assets that increase d
location?
___________ o ] unnecessary caruse |
! . he Council will not transfer assets
. _! v hat are unsafe f ]
8. Does it have utilities? | If ‘no’- your application should
(Water, electricity, explain if they are needed
drainage, etc. | 1
Question ~ Yes No Note -
Community [ 9. Haveyou consulted l ] / If ‘no’- please consult before
Support and nearbyh _r_eﬂgi_e_r_fcs? i i HE . submitting your applicaﬁon
congulvagianyoli consulted l 1 i Z{ no’- please consult before submitting
r “adjoining owners? our application -

|
|
|'11. Have you consulted others T
‘ affected by the proposal? ‘ _
| 12. Have you consulted the local ‘
| Wiltshire Councillor?
| 13. Have you consulted the Iocal 1

_ Parish Council?

1

no’- please consult before submtt‘hng
your apphcatmn

] /f no’- please ‘consult before submltt'mg -
yaur appllcanon
1 ‘no’- please consult b_fore submtthng |
| your appllcanon

Page 13



'14

Is there. communlty support

for the change of use? |

!f no’ - consider carefully whether | you
rrwsh to proceed w:th your appltcatwn

7
|
|

Question e N0 Note
Legal i 15. Are there any ’ ; | If ‘yes’ your application should |
' covenants or other II | explain implications
___legal constraints? [ | I P,
16 Does the proposed use 1 ] If ‘ves’ your application should
require planning : l/ explain implications
__consent? _ I I I
17 Have you considered | / If no’ your application must
insurance cover? explain implications
18. Have you assessed Your application must explain
health and safety J - how you will deal with risks and
liabilities? { liabilities
Question Yes No Note o n
¢ Finance 19. Can you meet all I If ‘no’ your application should |
capital maintenance / explain how funding will be |
costs? | ]' provided
20. Can you meet all day-to-day I/ | If ‘no’ your application should explain
running costs? how funding will be provided
21, Will you use the asset to \/ | If ‘yes’ your application should provide
___generate income? v furth-‘-’r details |
22. Will any third party be / If ‘yes’ your application should provide
assisting with the costs? Jurther details
23. Do you have any contingency / If ‘no” your application should set out
funds? how you will deal with contingencies
Question Yes No Note B
* Management 24. Will you manage the / If ‘no’ your apeltcaaon should
asset? set out who will manage the
) o | asset.
25. Will a management ] If ‘ves’ your application should
committee be set up? ! set out how this will work
| 26. Will users of the asset be l I ‘yes’ yaur application should set out
involved? how this will work
27. Will someone be employed / f ‘ves’ your application should set out
to manage the asset? I'ow this will work

Page 14




Wl MOLEYOT) T A LT

(00S:1) (QISOJOUd SV) NYId D019

02 S} 0k ] 0
=0 rLao) _—
. _. X

\WODONHLNY THL

BH 680°0 ~;eale Alepunoq anua) sUy

Py
e —

LT '
% )
% I
L X
(0SZT:T) NV1d NOLLYDOT ALIS .
. ~
o w2 )
I .
) x




Page 16



	Agenda
	5. Community Asset Transfer
	Warminster The Close Centre Appendix 1
	Application for CAT


